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Edward Mountain 
Convenor 
Net Zero, Energy & Transport Committee 
Scottish Parliament 
EH99 1SP 

16 April 2025 

 

Dear Mr Mountain, 

  

Update on MV Glen Rosa 

  

Further to our recent correspondence with the Committee, and in response to your request for an 

update by 16 April, I am writing to confirm that work to finalise the revised build plan for MV Glen 

Rosa remains ongoing. 

This ongoing work is crucial to ensuring the plan meets the highest standards of accuracy and 

incorporates the latest insights from across our technical teams. We are also working closely with 

CMAL, as technical advisors to Scottish Government, to complete this process as soon as 

practicable including the establishment of a Weekly Review Group to provide assurances to our 

key stakeholders, which sat for the first time last week. 

We will provide an update to the Committee upon conclusion of the revised build plan. We thank 

the Committee for its ongoing patience and we look forward to welcoming you to the yard in due 

course. 

  

Yours sincerely, 

  

David Dishon 

Chief Financial Officer & Accountable Officer 
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